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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 114089

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bec@charlottefl.com Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
bkeating@gunster.com No

Gunster Law Firm (1 1Keating)

Printed on 8/2/2011 at 4:20:49 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 074579)
Attachments: 05415-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/2/2011
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Matllda Sanders PSC -1 -0 23 -TRF- £Q (10087 - £O
From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 2:32 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices =

Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative [_] Petties [E} égnsmcr
Date and Time: 71712011 2:29:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. O&& 0.6 1
Docket Number: 110089-EQ TR ITION:

Filename / Path: 1\2011\110089\110089. Tariff Order.tit.doc DiyiRIBY T'ON: .

ORDER APPROVING STANDARD OFFER RENEWABLE ENERGY TARIFF

At the Attorney's request, please issue Order on today's date.

Gloria Ross
Commission Deputy Clerk |l /
Office of the General Counsel /’;?X“—‘O -

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214 U/[/ m/{_m - A/
QO % OOJ -




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110089

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME COBE ADDRESS COMMISSION
Y DIRECTORY
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bee@charlottefl.com Yes
| Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb(@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes
Fiorida Public Utilities Company EI803 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Gunster Law Firm (11Keating) bkeating(@gunster.com No

Printed on 7/8/2011 at 5:12:58 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 971858)
Attachments: 04681-11.pdf
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

7/8/2011
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110089

ADDRESS
N
NAME “Cove | ADDRESS JasTER
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 tgeoffroy@ctygas.com No
Gunster Law Firm (1 1Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
- O -
‘@7‘5‘3 : TPEC., CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
MaILEd ~ ! { Admintstrative (] Parties f:efm“
Empiieo ~ 2 bocuMENT No. (JA9.
DISTRIBUTION: | :

Printed on 6/3/2011 at 11:11:22 AM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 124694)

Attachments: 03843-11.pdf
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

6/3/2011
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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 8:14 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman; Charles Murphy; Lee Eng Tan; Pauline Evans
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/5/2011 8:11:00 AM

Docket Number: 110089-EQ, 110091-EQ, 110092-El, 110093-El, 110095-EQ

Filename / Path: 110089.110091.110092.110093.110095.Tariff Suspension Qrder.ldh.doc

Ly
ORDER SUSPENDING TARIFFS C,‘j\q,@r;.
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Commission Deputy Clerk Ii ¢ ,?P 1é DO »
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Oftee o Ssreal Coursel_ St A
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FPSC, CLK - (‘.O't':.{\ﬁS?ONDENCE
WMiniwaﬁch] Parties [T] Consumer
DOCUMENT No._()93Un- /|
DISTRIBU T~
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http:110089.110091.110092.110093.11

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Beggs Law Firm (10¢) srg@begeslane.com No
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bec@charlottefl.com Yes
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf bocc@gulifcounty-fl.gov Yes
County
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes
County
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk_Info@leeclerk.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton
County

Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net % .

- agcs“"

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County

BBInzer@leoncountyfl.gov

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County

levybocc@circuit8.org A

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee
County

Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.co

.

L

3%

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County

robert. foraker@marioncountyfl.org

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County

phancock@monroe-cierk.cofm . .

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pcar@osceola.org Yes
County

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes
County

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman@pinellascounty.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County countycommissioners@sumtercountyfl.org Yes
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@eclerk.indian-river.org Yes
River Cou

County Administrator, Escambia County bob_mclaughlin@co.escambia.fl.us Yes
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes
Florida Power & Light Company kenneth.hoffman@fpl.com No

Florida Power & Light Company Will.Cox@fpl.com No

Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No

Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No

Gunster Law Firm (11Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No

Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 5/5/2011 at 4:56:32 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 557782)

Attachments: 03118-11.pdf
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

5/5/2011



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS O R N
DIRECTORY
Begpgs Law Firm (10¢) srg(@beggslane.com No
Florida Power & Light Company kenneth.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company Will.Cox@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (1 I Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, E1801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
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Public Berrice Qommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Iy

TO: Parties andfinterested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE:

1wce of Fiiing of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site hup//www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available, Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:hnp:llwww.f1oridapsc.com
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TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

R

April 14, 2011

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) o
poé G Zr

Division of Regulatory Analysis (Ellis, Graves, Lewis, Ma, Matthews) >
Division of Economic Regulation (Kummer) & &
Office of the General Counsel (Evans, Harris, Murphy, Tan) Pc(%

Docket No. 110089-EQ - Petition for approval of revisions to renewable energy
tariff, by Florida Public Utilities Company.

Docket No. 110091-EQ — Petition for approval of renewable energy tariff and
standard offer contract, by Florida Power & Light Company.

Docket No. 110092-EI — Petition for approval of amended standard offer contract,
by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Docket No. 110093-EI — Petition for approval of revisions to standard offer
contract and rate schedules COG-1 and COG-2, by Tampa Electric Company.

Docket No. 110095-EQ - Petition for approval of new standard offer for purchase
of firm capacity and energy from renewable energy facilities or small qualifying
facilities and approval of revised tariff schedule REF-1, by Gulf Power Company.

AGENDA: 04/26/11 ~ Regular Agenda — Tariff Suspension — Interested Persons May

Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Unassigned
CRITICAL DATES: 05/31/11 (60-Day Suspension Date)
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\110089.RCM.DOC

MY A sl YR
02479 APRIL=

FPSC-COMMISSIOR CLERK
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 270149)
Attachments: Recommendation 02479-11.pdf

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

4/14/2011




Blank Page 1 of 1

Marguerite Mclean 110089-EQ

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Wednesday, April 06, 2011 3:17 PM FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: Kate Hamrick; Dorothy Menasco " arties__Consuiner

Subject: RE: 1100898-EQ & 110092-El DOCUMENT NO. O 2284 -1 ]
DISTRIBUTION:

ECR has been added as the OCR in Dockets 110089-EQ and 110092-E].

Marguernite H. Mclean
Commission Deputy Clerk I
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: Kate Hamrick

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 2:27 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Marguerite MclLean

Subject: 110089-EQ & 110092-El

Please add ECR as the OCR staff for both dockets above. Thanks!

Kate Hamrick

Commussion Deputy Clerk I

Office of Commission Clerk - Scheduling and Reportting
Florida Public Service Commisston

850-413-6304

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

4/6/2011




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: L S OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN COMMISSION CLERK

LisA POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULIET. BROWN

(850)413-6770

Tublic Serfrice Commizsion

April 4, 2011 ADMINIS]RATIVE

Beth Keating, Esquire

Gunster, Yoakley, Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 618
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 110089-EQ

Dear Ms. Keating:

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of revisions to renewable
energy tariff, by Florida Public Utilities Company, which was filed in this office on March 31,

2011, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing.

For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850)
413-7180.

-~

-
Ix)
™

Office of Commission Clerk

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
02242 APR-U

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 v
faa N —
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 110089-EQ Date Docketed: 03/31/2011 Title: Petition for approval of revisions to renewable energy tariff,
) by Florida Public Utilities Company.

Company: Florida Public Utilities Company

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
) _Administrative__Parties__Comsumer
DOCUMENT NO. D23\
DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
(“O" indicates OPR) | I | T X | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLX in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al3(a);A4(b);A3(a) [WARNIAC: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
|IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff T Matthews Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Order Suspending Tariff SAME 05/16/2011
2. Staff Recommendation 05/12/2011 | 06/02/2011
3. _é_genda 05/24/2011 06/14/2011
4. Tariff Order - Close if No Protest 06/13/2011 | 07/05/2011
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 07/07/2011 | 07/29/2011
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 07/20/2011 08/09/2011
7.
Staff Counsel L Tan 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (ECR) C Kummer 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25,
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/27/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED BI BL BW
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \
the identical panel decides the case. roved:
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is nge:v G\*\ \W\W\
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 5/a h|

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




~Case Assignment and Scheduling Record ,»™~

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Docket No. 110089-EQ Date Docketed: 03/31/2011 Title: Petition for approval of revisions to renewable energy tariff,
by Florida Public Utilities Company.
Company: Florida Public Utilities Company
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SsC
(“QO" tindicates OPR) | | ] o x 1 X | e |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al3(a);A4(b);A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff T Matthews [0 ] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Petition Filed NONE 04/01/2011
2. Staff Recommendation NONE 04/14/2011
3. Agenda NONE 04/26/2011
4. Staff Recommendation NONE 05/12/2011
5.  Order Suspending Tariff NONE 05/16/2011
6. Agenda NONE 05/24/2011
7. Tariff Order - Close if No Protest NONE 06/13/2011
Staff Counsel L Tan 8. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 07/07/2011
g, Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 07/20/2011
10.
OCRs (ECR) C Kummer 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 134,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/06/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED BI BL BW
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: C_T\_\\ ARNSAYaN

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

04/06/2011 \
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Section 1 - Qffice of Commission Cler

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
—

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.110089-EQ Date Docketed: 03/31/2011 Title: Petition for approval of revisions to renewable energy tariff,

Company :

by Florida Public Utilities Company.

Florida Public Utilities Company

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
tast Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) 5SC
(“Q)” indicates OPR) ! | | | [ x ] [ x| l
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al3(a);A4(b);A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff [0] current CASR revision Tevel Previous  Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12,
13.
14.
‘15.
16.
i7.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25,
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staffr Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BT BL BW GH ED BI BL BW
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: ’

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)
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